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& CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

DATE: November 14, 2022

ADVISORY #: 22-441

SUBJECT: Product Modification Summary for Clearing Firms, Bookkeeping Software Providers,
ISVs

Product Delisting
Effective November 14, 2022, the New York Mercantile Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX or Exchange) delisted
the below products from CME Globex and CME ClearPort.

There is currently no open interest in these products.

Code Rulebook

Title

Clearing / Globex Chapter

Coal (API 4) fob Richards Bay (Argus-McCloskey) Short

MFY Dated Option on Calendar Futures Strip

‘ 1114

Information Contacts \

General Information Products & Services (312) 930-1000
Operations Information Clearing House (312) 207-2525
Globex Information Global Command Center (800) 438-8616
Perjormance Bond Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888
Information

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470

Regards,

CME Clearing



